

## **Norton Parish Council**

### Minutes of the Meeting Held on the 29th March 2018 at 17:30 in Norton Village Hall

---

**Present:** Cllr Eirwyn Jenkins - in the Chair  
Cllr Steve Norgate  
Cllr Colin Edwards  
Cllr Graham Garbutt

**In Attendance:**

Clerk of the Parish Council

**1. Apologies for absence.**

Cllr David Rolls

**2. Declaration of interest in items on the agenda**

There were none.

**3. Planning Matters updates:**

***a. 17/00539/APP – Parcel 5922 Green Acres, Tewkesbury Rd, Norton, Gloucester***

Plot 4 plan has been altered for the side elevation. Councillor Norgate has spoken to the residents affected by the building. They have confirmed that they would like the opportunity to address the planning committee.

The council acknowledge that amendments have been made, but still feel it necessary to oppose, this was a unanimous decision from all Councillors in attendance. With the grounds for opposition being the negative effect on the residents of Mandalay Drive. It was noted that the houses are larger than the outline planning permission. There are already three large houses on the plot and a bungalow or smaller abode would be more appropriate.

***b. 18/00246/FUL – Pumpstock, The Green Bishops, Norton.***

No objection.

**4. Play area for Norton update.**

A committee is to be formed to discuss and plan the new play area which would run along the length of the MUGA on the playing field side. This is to be made up of selection of local residents, along with the Chair and the Clerk.

**5. Matters Arising not on this agenda**

Councillor Garbutt raised concerns over the building in the wooded area.  
Councillor Norgate proposed that Emily Pugh at TBC is contacted to find out what has been agreed to and if any planning is required.

Date of the Next Meeting: Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> of May 2018.

Meeting closed at 18:00 hrs.

Signed –

Dated –